
Lightle, Jacqueline 

From: Apache httpd <apache@hql-webdmz-sl.ftc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 4:44 PM 

Federal Trade Commission 
Received 

name = Diane Bartz JUN 2 1 2016 
staddr = 1333 H Street, NW 
city = Washington FOIA BRANCH 
state = DC - District of Columbia GENERAL COUNSEL 
zipcode = 20005 
telno = 2028988313 
faxno = 
email = diane.bartz@reuters.com 
coinfo = I am seeking any and all records including calendars from December 2012 through present pertaining to 
meetings between any and all Herbalife representatives (both in-house and external) and the following current and 
former FTC officials: Edith Ramirez, Maureen Ohlhausen, Terrell Mcsweeny, Julie Brill, Joshua Wright and Jon Leibowitz 
as well as their attorney advisors. I am also requesting the same information about meetings between Herbalife 
representatives and Jessica Rich, the director of the Bureau of Consumer Protection.The records I am requesting should 
be sufficient to show the dates of each meeting, who attended, the subject matter, copies of any power point or other 
presentations or white papers that were distributed, and how much time was blocked off for the meeting. 
EdSciName = 
privatelawname = 

describe = News Media 
medianame = Reuters News 
money = Contact me if above $100 
B13 = Submit 

mailto:diane.bartz@reuters.com

